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Carmel Curley

From: Carmel Curley
Sent: Wednesday 9 April 2025 10:45
To: info@irishprisons.ie; planning@mdb.ie
Subject: DED 859 - Irish Prison Service 
Attachments: DED 859 - Notification of Decision.pdf

Hi there,  
 
Please find attached Notification of Decision for DED Application 859. 
 
Regards,  
 
Carmel  
 
Carmel Curley, Staff Officer, 
Planning Department, Roscommon County Council,  
Aras an Chontae, Roscommon, Co. Roscommon, F42 VR98 
: (090) 6637100 
: planning@roscommoncoco.ie  | 🌐 www.roscommoncoco.ie 
MAP LOCATION  
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Carmel Curley

From: Carmel Curley
Sent: Friday 14 March 2025 09:32
To: info@irishprisons.ie
Cc: planning@mdb.ie
Subject: DED 859 - Acknowledgement Letter & Receipt 
Attachments: DED 859 - Ack Letter & Receipt.pdf

Good morning,  
 
Please find attached Acknowledgement Letter & Receipt for your Section 5 Declaration of Exempted Development 
Application DED 859. 
 
Regards,  
 
Carmel  
 
Carmel Curley, Assistant Staff Officer, 
Planning Department, Roscommon County Council,  
Aras an Chontae, Roscommon, Co. Roscommon, F42 VR98 
: (090) 6637100 
: planning@roscommoncoco.ie  | 🌐 www.roscommoncoco.ie 
MAP LOCATION  

 

 
 



Irish Prison Service, 

Ballinalee Road, 
Co. Longford. 

Comhalrle Contae 
Ros Com"n 
Roscommon 
County Council 

Date: 
Planning Reference: 

\ 

. .

Re: 

Development: 

13th March, 2025 

DED 859 

Application for a Declaration under Section 5 of the Planning & Development Act 2000 

(as amended), regarding Exempted Development. 

Permission for the conversion of lower ground floor to 34 no. cell units under the 

Planning & Development Act (Exempt Development) Regulations 2018 at Castlerea 

Prison, Harristown, Castlerea, Co. Roscommon. 

A Chara, 

I wish to acknowledge receipt of the application which was received on the 121h March, 2025, for a Declaration 

under Section 5 of the Planning & Development Act 2000 (as amended), regarding Exempted Development along 

with the appropriate fee in the sum of €80.00, Receipt No. L/01/0/233622 dated 13th March, 2025, receipt enclosed

herewith. 

Note: Please note your Planning Reference No. is OED 859 

This should be quoted in alt correspondence and telephone queries. 

Mise le meas, 

0 
Alan O'Connell 

Senior Executive Planner 

Planning Department. 

cc agent via email: Maccabe Durney Barnes 

planning@mdb.ie 

Aras an Chontae. Roscommon. F42 VR98 

T 090 6637100 F 090 6625599 E customerservice@roscommoncoco.1e 

W roscommon.ie II RoscommonCountyCouncil l)@roscommoncoco 
-----

€� Oifig Fiontair Aitiull 
--- local Enterprise Office 
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